From: -

Sent: Monday 22 December 2025 14:46

To: MARA Licence

Subject: MUL230034 Codling Wind Park Ltd (CWPL)
Categories: Filed to eDocs

cAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click
on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that
the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

FAO: Maritime Usage Licensing Team
MARA

Drinagh

Wexford

Dear Sir/Madam,

With regard to the above licence application, | wish to support CWPL in their request for a licence.
| believe that they have complied with your requirements and given detailed responses to your queries.

There is a pressing need to conclude on your deliberations in order that this project can proceed
without further delay.

This country is way behind in the development of off shore wind energy and in the absence of a sense
of urgency, we leave ourselves open to hefty fines from the EU unless we can demonstrate that we are
finally on the move this and similar projects.

Your faithfully,

Alan Richardson




